Shahid Ali/Regional Coordinator-KP

From: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

Sent: Monday, December 6, 2021 7:34 PM

To: Shahid Ali/Regional Coordinator-KP

Cc: Naila Nizam; KHAN, Faizan

Subject: Fwd: [EXT] RE: Seeking approval for Recruitment on Vacant position of UCPO at UC

Kotki District Hangu

Dear Shahid,
Kindly find the approval of Team Leader.

Thank you

Waseem Abbas

From: "MOHAMED, Gedi" <mohamedge@who.int>

Date: December 6, 2021 at 6:13:03 PM GMT+5

To: "ABBAS, Waseem" <wabbas@who.int>

Cc: "KAMRAN, Waheed" <kamranw@who.int>, "AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar"
<zebma@who.int>, "KHAN, Faizan" <khanfai@who.int>

Subject: Re: [EXT] RE: Seeking approval for Recruitment on Vacant position of UCPO at
UC Kotki District Hangu

Approved from my side.
Regards,
Gedi

Get Outlook for i0S

From: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

Sent: Monday, December 6, 2021 11:27:57 AM

To: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>

Cc: KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; KHAN,
Faizan <khanfai@who.int>

Subject: FW: [EXT] RE: Seeking approval for Recruitment on Vacant position of UCPO at UC Kotki District
Hangu

Dear Sir,
CTC has completed recruitment of UCPO Kotki Hangu, through competition amongst 3 redundant

UCPOs. Mr. Rabnawaz is recommended by CTC. Your approval is requested for offer to a recommended
candiate;



S.NO Name

Locality/Address

Locality

Qualification

Y%age

Panel R

1 Rab Nawaz

Marufi Banda, Naryab,
district Hangu
(Local UC Naryab-1)

Non-Local

MSc
(Electronics)

79%

The candidate has
experience in the
He has a good unc
TORs and prograr
has knowledge of
communication ar
He has good know
monitoring and ar
Mobility issue. He
confident candida
communication sk

Thank you

Waseem Abbas

From: Shahid Ali/Regional Coordinator-KP <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>
Sent: Friday, 3 December 2021 2:08 PM
To: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>; ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

Cc: 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; faysal@ctc.org.pk; laiba@ctc.org.pk
Subject: [EXT] RE: Seeking approval for Recruitment on Vacant position of UCPO at UC Kotki District

Hangu

Dear Waseem/ Faizan,

Please find attached list of recommended and reserve candidate list against the vacant
position of UCPO at Kotki Hangu for your perusal and approval.

Supervisor feedback is also attached for your reference.

Regards,

TRAINING &
CONSULTING

Shahid Ali
Regional Coordinator - KP

CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd

Peshawar | www.ctc.org.pk
Contact:0349-7760730

From: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>
Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2021 11:40 AM
To: Naila (naila@ctc.org.pk) <naila@ctc.org.pk>




Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>; ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; faysal@ctc.org.pk
Subject: FW: Seeking approval for Recruitment on Vacant position of UCPO at UC Kotki District Hangu

Dear Naila,

Please find below the Federal office approval for competitive recruitment of UCPO Hangu District.

Regards,
Shakeel Ahmad

From: PERCL, Matthias <perclm@who.int>

Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2021 11:34 AM

To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>

Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>; ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>

Subject: RE: Seeking approval for Recruitment on Vacant position of UCPO at UC Kotki District Hangu

Approved from within pool of redundant UCPOs.

Regarsd
Matthias

From: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem

Sent: Monday, 29 November 2021 9:55 AM

To: PERCL, Matthias <perclm@who.int>

Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>; ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>

Subject: Seeking approval for Recruitment on Vacant position of UCPO at UC Kotki District Hangu

Dear Matthias,

With reference below the email, Hiring for UC Kotki Hangu is vacant, There are four redundant
UCPOs in the same District Hangu. Kindly advise we go for competitive recruitment among the
04 in district.

Provincial team lead team has approved for Hiring in below email.

Regards,
Shakeel Ahmad

From: faysal@ctc.org.pk <faysal@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Friday, November 26, 2021 12:31 PM

To: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>
Cc: naila@ctc.org.pk; majid@ctc.org.pk

Subject: RE: [EXT] Recruitment on Vacant position of UCPO at UC Kotki District Hangu

Dear Ms. Khalida & Mr Shakeel,

It is to bring in your kind notice that UCPO Mr. Hazrat Bilal — Kotki — Hangu has been terminated due to
unprofessional behaviour on Nov 24", 2021 and his position has become vacant.



Since we have 4 redundant staff from District Hangu (details are as below), and also have got approval
from WHO PO to initiate the recruitment process, Federal office kind approval is requested to proceed
with the hiring activity.

S.No. Title Province District Tehsil uc Name CNIC
1 | UcPO  KPK Hangu | Thall | \avab o Muhammad 0502000277
2 Munir
2 UCPO  KPK Hangu = Thall | Torawari Gh”'z:; r?ad'r 1410192298715
3 UCPO KPK Hangu Thall Sarozai Nabeel Khan | 1430124361091
4 UCPO KPK Hangu Thall Naryab Rub Nawaz 1410155513313

If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know.

Regards

FAYSAL
Project Coordinator - PTPP

From: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Friday, November 26, 2021 11:43 AM

To: faysal@ctc.org.pk

Subject: FW: [EXT] Recruitment on Vacant position of UCPO at UC Kotki District Hangu

Share it with WHO FO

From: KHAN, Faizan [mailto:khanfai@who.int]

Sent: Friday, 26 November 2021 9:35 am

To: Shahid Ali/Regional Coordinator-KP <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam'
<naila@ctc.org.pk>; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem
<ahmadsh@who.int>

Subject: FW: [EXT] Recruitment on Vacant position of UCPO at UC Kotki District Hangu

Dear Shahid
Please proceed.

Regards

From: MOHAMED, Gedi

Sent: Friday, 26 November 2021 9:32 AM

To: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>

Cc: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; KAMRAN,
Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; ANWAR, Rizwan <anwarr@who.int>

Subject: Re: [EXT] Recruitment on Vacant position of UCPO at UC Kotki District Hangu

4



Approved.

Get Outlook for i0S

From: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>

Sent: Friday, November 26, 2021 9:03:17 AM

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

Dear Sir
Position of UCPO at UC Kotki District Hangu is vacant. We have four redundant UCPOs in hangu.
Your kind approval is requested to initiate recruitment on the vacant position.

Regards

From: Shahid Ali/Regional Coordinator-KP [mailto:shahidali@ctc.org.pk]

Sent: Thursday, 25 November 2021 4:36 PM

To: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>

Cc: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed
<kamranw@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam'
<naila@ctc.org.pk>; faysal@ctc.org.pk

Subject: RE: [EXT] Recruitment on Vacant position of UCPO at UC Kotki District Hangu

Dear Faizan,

Please find below redundant UCPO list for district Hangu.

S.No. Title Province District Tehsil ucC Name

1 UCPO KPK Hangu Thall Naryab 2 Muhammad

2 UCPO KPK Hangu Thall Torawari Ghulam Qad

3 UCPO KPK Hangu Thall Sarozai Nabeel Kl

4 UCPO KPK Hangu Thall Naryab Rub Naw
Regards,

.

B



Shahid Ali

Regional Coordinator - KP
CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd

Peshawar | www.ctc.org.pk
Contact:0349-7760730

From: KHAN, Faizan [mailto:khanfai@who.int]

Sent: Thursday, November 25, 2021 3:16 PM

To: Shahid Ali/Regional Coordinator-KP <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed
<kamranw@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>

Subject: FW: [EXT] Recruitment on Vacant position of UCPO at UC Kotki District Hangu

Dear Shahid
Please share list of redundant UCPOs for Hungu.

Regards
Faizan Khan

From: ANWAR, Rizwan

Sent: Thursday, 25 November 2021 3:02 PM

To: Shahid Ali/Regional Coordinator-KP <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>; naila@ctc.org.pk;
faysal@ctc.org.pk

Subject: RE: [EXT] Recruitment on Vacant position of UCPO at UC Kotki District Hangu

Dear Shahid Sb

Thank you for the email. Currently we have 3 redundant UCPOs who are working as UCSPs in District
Hangu can be considered for this post if Provincial office allows us to do so .You are requested to kindly
discuss with Provincial HR Cell for further clarification .

1) Rab Nawaz (UC Tora wari)
2) Ghulam Qadir (UC Sarozai)
3) M Munir ( UC M.Khawaja )

Regards
Rizwan

From: Shahid Ali/Regional Coordinator-KP <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Thursday, 25 November 2021 10:17 AM

To: ANWAR, Rizwan <anwarr@who.int>

Cc: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>; naila@ctc.org.pk;
faysal@ctc.org.pk

Subject: [EXT] Recruitment on Vacant position of UCPO at UC Kotki District Hangu

Dear Dr. Rizwan,

As discussed, if the vacant position of UCPO at UC Kotki District Hangu needs to be filled,
kindly initiate a recruitment request through WHO PO.



Regards,

TRAINING &
CONSULTING

Shahid Ali
Regional Coordinator - KP
CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd

Peshawar | www.ctc.org.pk
Contact:0349-7760730



